## Grand Junction, Colorado April 27, 1915.

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Vorbeck, Rankin, Carson, Holmburg.

The minutes of the regular meeting of April 20th were read and approved.

The quarterly report of the City Health Officer was submitted and read. On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, the report was accepted and ordered placed on file.

A communication from the Register and Receiver of the U. S. Land Office at Montrose, Colorado, in reference to the Grand Junction water supply site on Kannah Creek, was read to the Council.

On motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, the communication was ordered placed on file.

A communication from The Mountain States Telephone and Telegraph Company, accepting the provisions of a certain resolution passed and adopted by the City Council on the 2d day of March, 1915, and granting a permit to said company to operate its telephone system in this city, was read and ordered placed on file.

## THE MOUNTAIN STATES TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY

OFFICE OF THE VICE PRESIDENT & TREASURER, TELEPHONE BUILDING

## 1421 CHAMPA STREET

- E.B. Field
- President
- EDW. B. Field, Jr.
  - V.Prest. & Treasurer
- W.P. Allen, Asst. Treasurer

No

## DENVER, COLO. April 15, 1915.

TO THE CITY COMMISSIONERS OF THE CITY OF GRAND JUNCTION, COLORADO. Gentlemen:-

The Mountain States Telephone and Telegraph Company hereby accepts the provisions of that certain resolution passed and adopted by the City Council on the 2d day of March, 1915, granting a permit to this Company to maintain and operate its telephone system in the City.

> THE MOUNTAIN STATES TELEPHONE AND TELEGRAPH COMPANY, By ;comment;Text is illegible;\com;

> > First Vice President.

ATTEST: <u>;comment;Text is illegible;\com;</u> Secretary.

Dr. Carl W. Plumb, City Health Officer, having applied for a leave of absence, it was moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Carson, that the City Health Officer be granted a leave of absence for six weeks, Dr. Herrington, County Physician, to act for Dr. Plumb during his absence from the city.

The motion carried by a unanimous vote of the Council.

Moved by Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Rankin, that the Commissioner of Finance and Supplies be authorized and instructed to pay \$5,000 out of the Water Sinking Fund for the purpose of paying five of the \$1,000 Water bonds of the \$22,000 issue dated December 1st, 1899.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Rankin, yea; Carson, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried.

On motion of Commissioner Carson, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, the Council adjourned.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg
City Clerk.